City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester Hills Dr.

Rochester Hills, MI 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY 548.656.4630
MICHIGARN NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2011-0558

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Mayor Barnett
DATE: December 12, 2011

SUBJECT: Mayoral appointment and reappointments to the Board of Review

REQUEST:

Confirmation of the Mayor's reappointment of Robin Laske and Ralph Pisani to the Board of Review
for three year terms to expire on December 31, 2014.

Confirmation of the Mayor’s appointment of Peter Arbour to the Board of Review to complete the
unexpired term of Tushar Oza which will expire December 31, 2012.

BACKGROUND:
Mayor requested Ms. Laske and Mr. Pisani be reappointed to the Board of Review and they have
agreed to do so.

Mr. Oza resigned his seat on the Board of Review as he has moved out of the city. Mayor asked that
Mr. Arbour be appointed in his place and Mr. Arbour has agreed to do so. Mr. Arbour’s term will
expire December 31, 2012.

RECOMMENDATION:
Confirmation of appointment and reappointments.
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